
Outlook

Re: LSO RE: 1983 law

From eyeswideoopen channelingreality.com <eyeswideoopen@channelingreality.com>
Date Sun 11/2/2025 3:58 PM
To Casey Whalen <northidahoexposed@protonmail.com>

Excellent research!

Here is the name of the UN Convention:

Convention on the Prevention and Punishment of Genocide of 1948

The U.S. Senate must have ratified it.  What's the problem?   PREVENTION.  There is a legal term that escapes me at the moment.  Concept - pre-crime.   Preemptive. 
 What they did with that convention is to create a class of untouchables from the standpoint of criminalizing criticism.  At the same time, we non-jews lost our rights to
free speech.  There is a big gap between critcism and genocide as is demonstrated almost on a daily basis in Northern Idaho. 

From: Casey Whalen <northidahoexposed@protonmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 2, 2025 10:31 AM
To: eyeswideoopen channelingreality.com <eyeswideoopen@channelingreality.com>
Subject: Fw: LSO RE: 1983 law
 
History of how the malicious harassment law in Idaho shaped up.  See attached and page 1 made me think of you.

Casey Whalen
Investigative Journalist / Videographer
Cell: 208.691.5287
Email: northidahoexposed@protonmail.com

Proprietor of North Idaho Exposed
X: https://twitter.com/casey_whalen
Substack: https://caseywhalen.substack.com/
Rumble: https://rumble.com/user/northidahoexposed
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https://twitter.com/casey_whalen
https://caseywhalen.substack.com/
https://rumble.com/user/northidahoexposed


Contributor to: 
https://www.idahotribune.org
https://redoubtnews.com
http://inlandnwreport.com
https://www.westernmt.news
https://normalamerican.com/news

------- Forwarded Message -------
From: Marissa Fischer <mfischer@lso.idaho.gov>
Date: On Wednesday, September 10th, 2025 at 7:46 AM
Subject: LSO RE: 1983 law
To: northidahoexposed@protonmail.com <northidahoexposed@protonmail.com>

Hello Casey,
 
With any of the history lines, you would start by looking at Session Laws for the year you are interested in and the corresponding chapter number from the
history line. We have Session Laws going back to 1945 on our website (Idaho Session Laws – Idaho State Legislature), but only have materials on bills and
any committee minutes for legislation from 1998 to present. Any legislation older than that would need to be researched using materials from the
Legislative Library.
 
Attached is the legislative history for 1983 Senate Bill 1020, that corresponds to the history line in your email. Please let me know if you have any
questions.
 
All best,
 
  Marissa Fischer

Assistant Librarian

Legislative Services Office

 

Reference Desk: 208-334-4822

Office: 208-334-4737

 

Idaho State Capitol

C115

 

legislature.idaho.gov

 

 
 

From: Casey Whalen <northidahoexposed@protonmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 3:49 PM
To: Web Updaters <lsoweb@lso.idaho.gov>
Subject: 1983 law
 
Hello,
 
I wanted to research the 1983 legislation of Idaho's malicious harassment law.  Could you inform me how to locate this information?
 
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title18/T18CH79/SECT18-7902/
 
Sincerely,
 
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
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